Allison - Ide \
Structural Engineers LLC

February 8, 2018 [INVO |

Attention: Johnson Fang
USA Realty Construction Group
1441 Kapiolani Blvd, Suite 1700
Honolulu, HI 96814
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Subject: Hawaii Ocean Plaza Basement Removal |.L_—| LI..I b SN
Fee Proposal Addendum 1

\Yoo-00

Dear Johnson,

As of early this January we receive your information regarding the suspension of the
underground basement on this building. Up to that moment we were preparing a foundation set
of drawings and as you were aware we were well advance into the design of the entire building
which is defined by the vertical elements, walls and columns and the lateral load resisting

system, shear walls.

This past Monday we received the revised building architectural drawings with your approval.
We have already started to work on the new design and coordinating with FSC architects.

The revised drawings layout affects the already previous engineered structure lateral loads
resisting system and they will have to be re-engineered. Elevators have shifted locations and a
more significant modification is the roof level coupling wall. Other modification to the
previously engineered structure are the bearmg wall at grid-line “A” that will be replaced with
new columns support. The entry ramp to 2™ level will require new added columns. A new
structural steel canopy framing will be configured to cover the ground level atrium at grids line
“1” and “10”. The more obvious modification to our existing design is to prepare a new design

foundation system.

Most of the already designed high-rise columns and structural configure hotel and condominium
floors system will remain without modifications. The only exception is for one column that has

moved location.
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Addendum 1 fees:

Our fee to redesign and re-engineer the main lateral load resisting shear walls, a new foundation
system and all of the engineering adjustments noted above shall be $60,000

The new Design Fee Schedule for the July 18, 2018 fee proposal shall be modified as follows:

Modified proposal Fee Schedule July 18, 2018 including February 8, 2019 addendum 1:

Schematic Design $ 180,000
Addendum 1 $ 60,000
Design Development $ 100,000
Construction Documents $ 210,000

Total Revised design Fee: $ 550,000

All other terms and conditions noted on the July 18, 2018 signed fee proposal shall apply
including the foundation only permit as requested by client to incur additional fee of $20,000.

Sincerely,
Allison-Ide
Structural Engineers LLC

John S. Allison, S.E.
President

APPROVED & ACCEPTED BY:
By:
Title:
Date:
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Allison - Ide
Structural Engineers LLC

November 25, 2019 |

Attention: Johnspn Fang NoP = m [-1:
USA Realty Construction Group E{\M H g;: L) E @

1362,|1370, 1374 Kapiolani Boulevard IS
Honolulu, HI 96814
Subject: Haw lii Ocean Plaza Basement Removal and building modifications

Approved DPP and Minor MOD

Fee Proposal Addendum 2

Dear Johnson,

This past November 3, 2019 we received architectural drawings by FSC architects regarding the
modifications created by the removal of the 3 story basement with the approve DPP Minor MOD.

Per our conversation w}th Kenenth Wang the following notes show the implications to the structure we
had already analyzed and partially drawn early this year. There may also be other changes that are not
ready apparent to us, However there are all inclusive in this addendum. See also attached PDF’s.

o Thereisa ch ge in the grid dimensions between grids A to B and B to C (see sheet $101). This
will modify th column load calculations.

¢ Sheet S101 and S121 shows the transfer beams that will be require due to the columns
rearrangemen}s at the ground level, at the upper levels the columns remain in the same original
place.

o The parking stairs rearrangement at the lower left corner of the plan drawings in additions to the
central high-rise stair door exist relocations will require us to re-do the lateral load analysis. Thai
will affect all the drawings we have already done fromS710 to §716 (Wall cage reinforcements)

¢ The architectural floor units have being modifiec which will alter the Mechanical duct floor
penetration. V{e had already coordinated the ducst penetrations and had the floors designed for
levels 9 to ruof They will have to be re-adjusted.

Thus prior for us to stq.rt on the new mat foundation design the building load distribution has to be re-
computed Also have to verify that the building drift, walls stresses and column loads under wind or
seismic loads are within the IBC 2006 code. Once all this is reaffirmed we can proceed to design the
building foundation.

In addition there is a new geotechnical report issue by Masa Fujioka office dated May 3, 2019 stamped
and signed by Ryan t. {Ishikawa. In this report the pile capacities have increased from the previous report
of November 29, 2018 from 530 kips max pile capacity of 100 feet embedment bgs to a 1,500 kips max
pile capacity of 100 feet embedment bgs. Furthermore the report also notes the building expected
settlement to be 6" and the differential settlement 3”. A mat foundation support should resolve the 37
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differential scttlement however the overall 6” settlement must be accounted for all of the other design
disciplines.

The report also notes t,he liquefaction potential of the lagoonal deposits the building is located and soil is
classified as site class *F”. This site category will not allow this building type to be constructed in
accordance to the IBC06 code. However the report also provides different ways that the existing ground
can be treated to reduce the site classification to site class “C”, which is within the parameters of the
building currently under designed. As per our mutual agreement, we shall design the building with a soil
classification of site class “C"". It is to be noted that prior for us to submit any drawings for permit
(foundations or supers| -ucture) we must obtain a copy of an amendment to the current geotechnical report
that indeed the site cl s was changed to class “C”. The geotechnical report and its addendum shall be
noted on our permit su mlttal drawings under the foundation design criteria for the buﬁdmg department

to accept our de31£ ran;c;er}_ cc shall be Aore qf-?'ﬂ alt cnedmsve Manae_ rezm f“ ‘
devetopsn, Arch or Civy DPP/TOD, Excepr T rdun;er/moat freat
4—%“;- n-eealod tobe approved :‘3-5"‘-7 DPP%D/‘%&’*MMoﬁC&:J‘": Mop,
Our fee to re-start the stalled desngn since march as well as tg incorporate all of the above es Procedure.
R2b 15,2030, Shall delver Frst a? €sipn cco-wl&-u &l Docspmenls

hall be $70,000.
shall be 4 ’M.frdfnf&«dﬂﬁ..l’«mr 1 ar-clp..a,md DPPj-Lmv:wwW

Per your request we shal] also provide a set of drawings for foundation permit only. The added fee as noted on our
original fee proposal sha!l be included here as follows:

Modified proposal Fee Schedule July 18, 2018 including addendum 2 Nov 21, 2019

Schematic Design $ 180,000 paid
Addendum 1 $ 60,000 paid
Design Development $ 100,000 55% paid
Addendum 2 $ 70,000

Construction Documents $ 210,000

Total Revised design Fee: $ 620,000
As requested, Foundation permit submittal Fee: $ 20,000

All other terms and ¢onditions noted on the July 18, 2018 signed fee proposal shall apply.

We shall also require a $15,000 (plus HST) mobilization expense to re-start this job, we shall
apply this cost to the above fee schedule, If this proposal is accepted we shall invoice it
immediately and we shall start work soon after we received payment.

To provide a foundation permit set of drawings we are expecting to complete 100% design
development expense, Addendum 2 expense and 15% of the construction documents expense,
Further changes to this project that results on structure modifications will regenerate these fees.

Sincerely,
Allison-Ide ‘ APPR D& A CEPTEB,BY:
Structural Engineers LLC By: N

W Title: _C- .
Date: I).f/p‘;/wl?






